

Emily Erickson

Orlando, FL 32817 - (754) 204-6971 - emily.erickson@knights.ucf.edu

Summary

Live Production Experience / Set and Location Filming / Post-Production Editing

Dynamic and creative recent college grad with a degree in radio and television. Valued behind-the-scenes, ensuring productions are executed smoothly and efficiently. Excellent organization and communication skills and operating well within a team environment.

Skills

- Proficient with Adobe Premiere Pro & Lightroom
- Organization
- Equipment operation
- Working Collaboratively

Experience

Knightly News

Spring 2022 to April 2022

Tech Crew

Orlando, FL - UCF

Was enrolled in a UCF Practicum class, working as part of the tech crew for the live news show every Friday. Have experience in live production directing, assistant directing, floor directing, video playback, audio, teleprompter, and camera operation.

Instacart

April 2020 to Current

Instacart Shopper

Orlando, FL

Consistently meet highest service standards by handpicking fresh groceries and household essentials, then delivering them to customers doors while maintaining an average rating of 5 out of 5 in service scores.

UCP of Central Florida

August 2021 to December 2021

Marketing/Production Intern

Orlando, FL

Acquired video footage and still shots of children for the UCP marketing team. After sorting through footage, editing videos with Adobe Premiere Pro and stills in Adobe Lightroom. Volunteered for their 2021 & 2022 Spring Gala's as a production & video crew volunteer.

Party Princess Productions

March 2017 to May 2020

Performer

Miami - West Palm Beach, FL

Entertained guests as a Disney Princess at parties and events while simultaneously arranging and improvising music, storytelling and face-painting based on audience reactions.

Platinum Fundraising

July 2017 to January 2020

Lead Generation Specialist

Fort Lauderdale, FL

Researched and targeted prospective customers to generate leads for the sales team while coordinating the fulfillment of orders to be shipped to clients.

Education and Training

University Of Central Florida

May 2022

Bachelor of Arts: Radio/Television, Production Track

- Full Bright Futures Scholarship Recipient
- Dean's List Honoree Fall and Spring, 2019, 2020, 2021
- Major in Radio/TV and Minor in Music

Interests

- Swim Club, University of Central Florida
- Kids Ministry/Connect Team, Antioch Orlando
- Knightly News, University of Central Florida
- Tech team, Antioch Orlando

Projects

- Musicians & Their Instruments - Documentary, May 2022 | Produced, directed, and edited documentary.
- Key West Demo Reel, November 2020 | Directed, shot, and edited demo reel.